
BA in Accounting Licensure Information 

State State Licensing Agency and Website Disclosure about Fulfillment of Licensure 
Requirements 

Alabama Alabama State Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Alaska Alaska Board of Public Accountancy  

Meets requirements: SPU has determined that the 
BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in Alaska. While only 180 quarter credits 
are required for graduation at SPU, additional 
coursework is offered to reach the 225 quarter 
credits required for the CPA licensure. Additional 
requirements may apply. Please contact the state 
licensing board for more information. 

Arizona Arizona State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

California California Board of Accountancy 

Meets requirements: SPU has determined that the 
BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in California. While only 180 quarter credits 
are required for graduation at SPU, additional 
coursework is offered to reach the 225 quarter 
credits required for the CPA licensure. Additional 
requirements may apply. Please contact the state 
licensing board for more information. 

Colorado Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Commonwealth 
of the Northern 
Mariana Islands 

Board Statutes 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this commonwealth. See the state 
licensing board for more information. 

Connecticut Connecticut State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Delaware Delaware State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx
https://www.azaccountancy.gov/
https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/licensing/
https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/index.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy
https://www.cnmilaw.org/pdf/public_laws/13/pl13-52.pdf


District of 
Columbia District of Columbia Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this district. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Florida Florida Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Georgia Georgia State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Guam Guam Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this territory. See the state licensing 
board for more information. 

Hawaii Hawaii Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Idaho Idaho State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Illinois Illinois Board of Examiners 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Indiana Indiana Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Iowa Iowa Accountancy Examining Board 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Kansas Kansas Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

https://dcra.dc.gov/accountancy
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/
https://gsba.georgia.gov/
http://www.guamboa.org/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/
https://isba.idaho.gov/ISBAPortal/
https://www.ilboe.org/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-board-of-accountancy/
https://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants
https://ksboa.kansas.gov/
https://nasba.org/stateboards/#colorado


Louisiana State Board of CPAs of Louisiana 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Maine Maine Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Maryland Maryland Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Michigan Michigan State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Minnesota Minnesota State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Mississippi Mississippi State Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Missouri Missouri State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Montana Montana Board of Public Accountants 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Nebraska Nebraska State Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Nevada Nevada State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

http://cpaboard.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72855---,00.html
http://www.boa.state.mn.us/
https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/
https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/
https://www.nvaccountancy.com/


New Hampshire New Hampshire Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

New Jersey New Jersey State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

New Mexico New Mexico Public Accountancy Board 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

New York New York State Board for Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

North Carolina North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

North Dakota North Dakota State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Ohio Accountancy Board of Ohio 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Accountancy Board 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Oregon Oregon Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this territory. See the state licensing 
board for more information. 

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/applications.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa/
https://nccpaboard.gov/
https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/
https://www.acc.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/
https://www.oregon.gov/BOA/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx#.VOTI5i6QfT8
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/authorized-public-accountants/


Rhode Island  Rhode Island Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

South Carolina South Carolina Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Tennessee Tennessee State Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Texas Texas State Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Utah Utah Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Vermont Vermont Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Virgin Islands Virgin Islands Board of Public Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this territory. See the state licensing 
board for more information. 

Virginia Virginia Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Washington Washington State Board of Accountancy 

Meets requirements: SPU has determined that the 
BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in Washington. While only 180 quarter 
credits are required for graduation at SPU, additional 
coursework is offered to reach the 225 quarter 
credits required for the CPA licensure. Additional 
requirements may apply. Please contact the state 
licensing board for more information. 

https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy/
https://llr.sc.gov/acct/
https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy.html
https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/cpa/
https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/cparequirements/cpalist.htm
https://boa.virginia.gov/
https://acb.wa.gov/


West Virginia West Virginia Board of Accountancy 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Wisconsin Wisconsin Accounting Examining Board 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

Wyoming Wyoming Board of Certified Public 
Accountants 

Not determined: SPU has not determined whether 
the BA in Accounting program meets the educational 
requirements for the Certified Public Accountant 
licensure in this state. See the state licensing board 
for more information. 

 

https://www.boa.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Accounting/Default.aspx
https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/
https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/

